
CORRIGENDUM 1

BYPL NIT NO: 

Sl.No Clause Reference Description Bidder's Query BYPL Response

1 Sec I, page no 05, Clause no 1.3

 Bidder must have TEN years experience with knowledge and experience rendering 

such services to the institute of large government/ corporate establishment 

/reputed organization and awarded with one single contract with value minimum of 

₹3 Crores during last financial year. Performance Certificate with order copy shall be 

submitted in this regard.

Other than Institute, will the experience of other 

Organization will also be considered or not? 

 Please  specify? 

Tender condition shall prevail 

2 Sec I, page no 06, Clause no 1.3
Copy of Electrical license or consortium agreement with any of the 

electrical contractor preferably registered with BYPL.

Is it necessary to obtain electrical license or 

consortium agreement because this is security 

Tender and not concerned with electric work

Not Applicable for  this tender 

3 Sec I, page no 07

Technical documents and support document of PQR will submit in PEN/Electronic 

drive and commercial documents in paper form (hard copies) like bid form, 

Technical documents and support document of PQR 

will submit in PEN/Electronic drive and commercial 

documents in paper form (hard copies) like bid Technical bid documents shall be provided in  

11.10.2021

Providing Security Services in Various Offices of BYPLWork: 

CMC/BY/21-22/RS/SvS/RD/26 DT: 25.09.2021

Response to the pre-bid queries and change in tender conditions

Date:

3 Sec I, page no 07
drive and commercial documents in paper form (hard copies) like bid form, 

commercial terms and power of attorney (if applicable) and envelope superscribing 

Techno commercial on it.

documents in paper form (hard copies) like bid 

form, commercial terms and power of attorney, 

please clarify that  all documents of technical bid 

are to be submited in PEN Drive. 

Technical bid documents shall be provided in  

both Soft copy (pen drive) & Hard copy

4 Sec IV, page no 58 Commercial Bid/Price Format
The tender documents, the numbers given for 

30/31 days includes reliever
Bidder understanding is confirmed  

5 Clause number 22 page number 30

The Agency shall, prior to commencement of the jobs under this Contract, take out a 

comprehensive insurance policy against any damage or loss or injury which may 

occur to any property or to any person or any employee or representative of any 

outside Agency/Company engaged or not engaged for the work of the Company, by 

or arising out the execution of the work or temporary work or in carrying out of jobs 

under this Work Order. 

Third Party Insurance - Is t here any specific value 

for which Tenderer has to take Insurance Policy? Tender condition shall prevail 

6 Submission  date 14.10.2021, 15:00 Hrs -
Earlier bid Submission date of 14.10.2021  has 

been extended till 21.10.2021 at 12:30 HRS

7 Opening of Technical Bids 15.10.2021 at 15:00 HRS (Opening of technical bid)  Gazetted Holiday on 15.10.2021, 
Technical bid shall be  opened on 21.10.2021  

at 15:00 HRS

8 Sec IV, page no 58 _

What will be the monthly minimum and maximum 

running of the vehicles (both Four Wheeler and two 

wheeler). A separate column may please be added 

to commercial bid for the charges of extra Kms (if 

run by the vehicle)

Four Wheeler (with driver) :  Max 1500 Kms per 

month

Two Wheeler : Max 2000 Kms per month
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9 - _

  No capping has been made on administrative 

service charges of Bidders. It is requested that a 

minimum percentage of service charges may please 

be mentioned in the tender document to avoid the 

rat race and ensure that a professional agency is 

selected.

Tender condition shall prevail 

10 Sec IV, page no 58 _

Commercial bid/price format may please be 

corrected as Monthly charges are repeated in the 

format.

Price bid format has been changed and 

attached in Corrigendum

11 Section V Page 58.Commercial Bid. _

Requirement of four wheelers. Drivers will be out of 

same manpower as required by BSES or we have to 

provide separate person and what will be 

approximate mileage per month.

Driver for Two wheeler will be from the 

manpower required for Security Services.

For four wheeler, vendor will provide separate 

driver apart from mapower required for 

Security services

12 - _
Our Company is MSME Registered Company. EMD 

exemption is applicable on us or not?
Tender condition shall prevail

1 SECURITY (8 Hrs Duty with 26 days duty)

1.1 Security Guard (Semi skilled) 2

1.2 Gunmen with Gun (Skilled) 41

1.3 Security Supervisor (Skilled) 1

1.4  Lady Security Guards (Semi skilled) 42

2 SECURITY (8 Hrs Duty with 30/31 days duty)

2.1 Security Guard (Semi skilled) 330

2.2 Gunmen with Gun (Skilled) 20

2.3 Security Supervisor (Skilled) 11

2.4 Security Field Officers  (Skilled) 12

2.5  CRO (Skilled) 4

2

2.1  Four Wheeler 1

2.2  Two Wheeler 7

Patrolling Vehicle( For 24 Hrs) for 30/31 days)

Total Monthly Rate per month (Rs) e/x GST

Revised  Commercial Bid/Price Format 

Sr. No. Category
Qty (Nos)

(a)

Monthly Rate (Rs.) 

e/x GST

Total  per month (Rs.)

 e/x GST

Total Monthly Rate per month (Rs) e/x GST

Total Yearly Rate (Rs) e/x GST
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